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Chris E LeVan

From: Julio Lara <j.lara@miltontownship.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 4:09 PM
To: Chris E LeVan
Cc: John Monino
Subject: RE: Credit Card Late Fees

Hi Chris, 
 
Based on my understanding of the thinking of the Board of Trustees, they want to review expenditures being made by 
the Township. I was told not to pay certain bills even if it means incurring a late fee. The reason being, there has to be a 
system of checks and balances where expenditures pass through a review process. The reason certain credit card 
statements are past due is because the last ones arrived aŌer the last monthly Trustee meeƟng. As a result, the past due 
credit card statements will be reviewed with the current credit card statements. 
 
Hopefully, this helps explain the reason for late fees on certain credit card statements. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Julio Lara 
Accounting Department 
 
Milton Township 
1492 N. Main St. 
Wheaton, IL 60187 
(O) 630-668-1616 
(F) 630-668-1608 
 

 
 

From: Chris E LeVan <clevan@miltonassessor.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 4:00 PM 
To: Julio Lara <j.lara@miltontownship.net> 
Cc: John Monino <j.monino@miltontownship.net> 
Subject: Credit Card Late Fees 
 
August 6, 2024 
 
Julio, 
 
I am wriƟng to inquire about an issue we have encountered with our recent credit card statement. 
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Upon reviewing our latest credit card bill, I noƟced we have been charged with late fees yet again. I have been informed 
these late fees are being aƩributed to our previous accountant. However, it has been approximately six months since the 
former accountant, with whom we never experienced late fees, leŌ our company. Therefore, this explanaƟon is no longer 
valid. 
 
As Ɵmely payments are crucial for managing public funds and maintaining our financial health, I am concerned about 
these addiƟonal charges. To the best of my knowledge, we have consistently made our payments within the sƟpulated 
deadlines. 
 
Could you please provide an explanaƟon for these late fees? 
 
Thank you very much for your aƩenƟon to this maƩer. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Chris E. LeVan, CIAO 
Milton Township Assessor 

       
1492 North Main Street 
Wheaton, Illinois 60187 
www.miltonassessor.com 
       (630) 653-5220 
       

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER 
 
This e-mail contains privileged and confidential information which is the property of the Milton Township Assessor’s 
office, intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s). This email message (including attachments) contains 
information which may be confidential and/or legally privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient, you may not use, 
copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message or from any attachments that were 
sent with this email, and if you have received this email message in error, please advise the sender by email, and delete 
the message. Unauthorized disclosure and/or use of information contained in this email may result in civil and criminal 
liability. Receipt of this e-mail shall not be deemed a waiver by Milton Township Assessor’s office of any privilege or the 
confidential nature of the information. The e-mail address of the sender may not be used, copied, sold, disclosed 
or incorporated into any database or mailing list for spamming and/or other marketing purposes without the prior 
consent of the Milton Township Assessor’s office. Neither the sender of the e-mail, nor Milton Township shall be liable to 
any party for any direct, indirect or consequential damages, including, without limitation, loss of profit, interruption of 
business or loss of information, data or software or otherwise. The provisions of Section 11 of the Electronic 
Communications and Transactions Act 25 of 2002 apply to this email notice and make it enforceable and binding on the 
recipient/addressee. All e-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Illinois Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).  
 
 
 
 


